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John Buckey House C. 1795
Buckeystown

Private

The John Buckey Tavern, built by 1795, is a two and one-half story
el1 shaped coursed random grey stone residence set on a hill
overlooking most of Buckeystown.

Its builder, John Buckey, is for whom the town was named. In 1800,
John Buckey died, leaving the property to his wife, Elizabeth, who
in 1807 sold it to her son George. George continued to operate

the tavern for several years, but also established a Tannery
immediately across the road which operated until the late nineteenth
century.

In 1811, George Buckey offered the house for rent describing it as

"a large and commodius house with a kitchen and smokehouse attached
to it with a blacksmith and wheelwright shop." The house remained

in the Buckey family when George died, as he left it to his son-in-
law, Lewis Kemp.

In 1853, Kemp sold it to B. Amos Cunningham and it has had several
owners since that time. However, 1ike much of Buckeystown, it has
undergone 1ittle change.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The John Buckey House, built by 1795, is a two and a half story ell
shaped gable roofed coursed random stone residence set on a hill facing
east from the west side of Route 85 in the northern half of Buckeystown.

The main facade of the building is four bays wide. The main entrance,

a replaced paneled door with two 1ight transom, is located in the second
bay from the southeast corner. Originally the door was located in the
third bay.

Occupying the remaining bays are double hung 6/6 windows with glazed
windows and pegged frames. A nineteenth century columned porch with
dentiled frieze extends along the entire front of the building on the
first level. There are no windows on the north wall of the building.
A three bay wide two story stone addition extends to the rear of the
building. A frame addition made in the twentieth century extends from
the rear of this addition.

The replaced asphalt gable roof is connected to the building by a boxed
cornice. Large brick chimneys are located at the north and south ends
of the main block of the building. A small single brick chimney extends
from the southwest corner of the stone addition.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The John Duckey Tavern is one of the oldest structures standing in Buckeystown, and its
buitder is for whom the town was named.

In 1788, John Buckey purchased the land upon which the residence stands for pounds 100.1
John ~72anlisned a residerncn ant tavern in the rresent location of the building by 1795
ez:2r2ing to local residents.

Since, Carrolltons Manor was located just west of the Buckevstown Pike and Ignatius
Davis's ™il1l was onerating at full scale east of the ar=a, a tavern prospered.

In 1800 John Buckey died, leaving the property to his wife Elizabeth who in 1807

sold it to her son George.2 George continued to operate the tavern for several years

but also established a Tannery immediately across the road which operated until the
rte 19th century.

In 1811, George Buckey offered the house for rent describing it as "a large and

commodius house with a kitchen and smokehouse attached to it with a blacksmith and

wheelwright shop."3

The house remained in the Buckey family when George died as he left it to his son-
in-law Lewis Kemp.

In 1853, Kemp sold it to B. Amos Cunningham and it has had several owners since that
time. However, Tike much of Buckeystown it has undergone 1ittle change.

-1 Frederick County Land Records Liber WR7 Folio 743
2 Frederick County Land Records Liber WR30 Folio 516
3 Frederick Town Herald, February 16, 1811

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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DESCRIPTION (continued) -2 -
Buckeystown Historic District

Several small frame residences located on Buckingham Lane were built as
workers' houses for the brickyards. Ruins of the cannery, another signifi-
cant industry, can still be seen west on Manor Woods Road.

A fine brick Queen Anne building (now a carry-out) housed the offices of
the Baker Brothers, the major entrepreneurs of the town who founded the
Citizens National Bank in Frederick and also ran numerous farms, a cannery,
and the Buckingham School, south of town. Across the street, is located

a brick building which was the general store and post office and is now

an antique shop and post office.

Two gas stations in the center of town and one equipment storage area are
the only nonconforming areas in the boundaries of the historic district.
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